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                                                                 \11-18 Range Lead Removal\Q&  

 

Question#1:  Part C – 2.  Environmental Requirements – a. 

 For the EPA approved drums, is this the same as DOT Approved / UN Rated drums? 

 Can vendor use DOT approved / UN rated cubic yard boxes instead? Boxes would be 

capable of being store outside. 

Answer #1:  We prefer the use of any approved 55 gallon seal-able drums instead of UN Rated 

boxes. 

  

 

 Question #2:  Part C – 3.  Service Requirements 

 Please confirm, Contractor is to remove all granular from the traps when performing 

lead removal service? 

 Answer #2:   Technical Specifications (Part C)(3)(a)(iii) states: “The Vendor shall completely remove 

granular rubber from trap structure and proceed with lead removal.” 

 

Question #3:  Part C – 3. Service Requirements - c. Indoor Range - iv 

 Is the Sheriff’s Office or Contractor providing the filters for replacement? 

Answer #3:   The HCSO will supply the filters. 

 

Question #4:  Service Schedule: Based on the past recovery totals shared, Contractor suggests 

lead recovery services could be performed every 2-3 years before reaching trap capacity, rather 

than every 6-12 months. 

 

Answer #4:   Contractor shall base service frequency on what is published in the RFP. 

 

 

 


